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MORE INFORMATION

Information Point 24/h
26 Rynek Street
32-410 Dobczyce
Tel. +48 1237 21 777
+48 518 204 740
+ 48 518 204 760

Tourist Information Point

1 Podgodrska Street

32-410 Dobczyce

Tel. + 48 12 271 01 53

e-mail: it.dobczyce@msit.malopolska.pl

XV w.

[}

Opening hours:
Tue - Thu: 12:00 - 16:00

Fri: 14:00 - 18:00
Sat: 10:00 - 14:00

COLLECTIVE ACCOMMODATION

IN DOBCZYCE

Regional Educational and Sport Center
43 Szkolna Street
32-410 Dobczyce

Primary School
4 Parkowa Street
32-410 Dobczyce

Secondal Scho@

Comp exr L@

Secondary Schools Complex

20a Szkolna Street
32-410 Dobczyce
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The Market Square

The thriving Dobczyce Market Square is an exemple of a classic linear
setlenement. It was created at the foot of The Old Town Hill in 1768, after
the town was moved to the Raba River valley. Of the historical buildings
only a few 19th century wooden houses were preserved. The structures
around the market square include: church, the Voluntary Fire Service
Watchtow er and baroque statue of St. Florian from 1768.

The ruins of medieval royal castle

The ruins of the 13th century royal castle, proudly sitting on a steep
rock above the waters of Dobczyckie Lake. It was formerly an impressive
upland stronghold, inaccessible due to its location — with a precipice
over the Raba River on one side and a deep moat on the other.
However, over the following centuries it was affected by numerous wars
and its existence was ulimately ended by treasure seekers.

The Open-air Museum of Wooden Folk Architecture

The John the Baptist Church The City Walls The Dobczyckie Lake

The open-air museum consists of some 19th century This classical church from 1828 is a single-nave structure, erected on the site of About 700 m long and 1.5 m thick, the wall surrounding Castle Hill The Raba River was dammed to form Doczyckie Lake. The earth and concrete
wooden buildings of various purposes and a number earlier churches, with the first one probably dating from the 13th century. was shaped like an irregular pentagon. It had crenels and dam is 30 m tall and 617 m long and at its foot there is a small, 2500 KW
of diverse exhibitions. It is a great place to learn about Inside you can see the marble headstone epitaph of Sebastian Lubomirski’s child battlements, as well as a gallery for the guards, which helped hydropower plant. The decision to build the dam was taken in 1970, and entailed
the traditions and customs of Dobczyce Land. You can from 16th century and the 17th century Stations of the Cross. Standing next to to effectively defend the town. In 2013, a number of works based removing about 216 farms and homesteads from flood plain. The reservoir covers
view the funeral home with its over one-hundred-year-old  the church is a 19th century arcade bell tower, resembling a triple triumphal arch. on archaeological studies were completed, and as a result we can anarea of 10.7 km2 and is a source of drinking water for Krakow. You may reach the top
hearse, a hen house, a granary and an inn from 1830. The oldest bell (in the middle) is known as ,,John” and dates back to 1504. now see a reconstructed tower and the eastern section of the city wall. of the dam from the parking on Budowlanych Street but swimming in the lake is prohibited.




